From: Tim Lawler

To: Corey Beal

Cc: Steve Kay

Subject: Gussie Belle II - Landscape plan

Date: Monday, October 14, 2024 10:08:59 AM
Attachments: Gussie Belle Phase 2 Landscape Preliminary 100424.pdf

20240719 - Salem phase 2 site plan.pdf

Hi Corey,

We are om the preliminary stages of the second phase of Gussie Belle Commons, that will be
west of Medical Center Drive and add an additional 60 multifamily homes.

Can you review the proposed landscape plan and let us know if you have any concerns with
the tree locations and their root systems when serving the proposed development.

Thank you

-Tim

Tim Lawler

3462 NE Sandy Blvd.
Portland, OR 97232
Cell : 503.528.6129

http://greenlighthousin m


mailto:tim@gl-dev.com
mailto:corey.beal@pgn.com
mailto:steve@cascadiapd.com
http://greenlighthousing.com/
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LEGEND:

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN,
SEE ARBORIST’S REPORT FOR
TREE PROTECTION PLAN

STORMWATER FACILITIES

\. LANDSCAPE BOULDERS

GENERAL NOTES:

1. DRAWINGS ARE PRELIMINARY, NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION OR BIDDING.

2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR SITE PLAN,
AREA CALCULATIONS AND COMMON AREAS.

3. SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR GRADING PLAN AND
STORMWATER INFORMATION.

4. PLANTS TO BE SIZED ACCORDING TO CITY OF
SALEM REQUIREMENTS FOR GENERAL PLANTING
PLAN AND STORMWATER FACILITIES.

5. STORMWATER FACILITY PLANTINGS TO FOLLOW
CITY OF SALEM STORMWATER PLATING
REQUIREMENTS. PLANTS TO BE SELECTED FROM
APPROVED PLANT LIST.

6. PRELIMINARY PLANT SCHEDULE SEE SHEET L21.
7. LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT TABLES SEE SHEET L21.
8. LANDSCAPE TO BE IRRIGATED BY AN

UNDERGROUND AUTOMATIC SYSTEM DESIGNED
BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

MULTI-USE LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS:

TOTAL PHASE 2 SITE AREA SQUARE FOOTAGE (SF): 143,770 SF
ARCHEOLOGICAL PRESERVATION AREA (NO WORK): 47,987 SF
REMAINING PHASE 2 AREA: 94,638 SF

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE SF: 39,851 SF (EXCLUDES
ARCHEOLOGICAL PRESERVATION AREA)

TREE MITIGATION: 3 SETBACK TREES TO BE REMOVED
MITIGATE @ 2:1 = 6 ADDITIONAL TREES REQUIRED
MITIGIATION TREES PROPOSED: 6 TREES

SETBACK LANDSCAPE TYPE A: 2,479 SF (SEE TABLE)

PARKING:

PARKING LOT SF: 23,796 SF

REQUIRED INTERIOR PARKING 5% MIN.: 1,190 SF
PROPOSED INTERIOR PARKING: 5% (1,253 SF)

1SHADE TREE PER 12 SPACES
25 SF MINIMUM PLANTER

PARKING PERIMETER SETBACK TYPE A LANDSCAPE:
SEE TABLE FOR SQUARE FOOTAGE AND PLANT TYPES

PARKING TREE CANOPY COVERAGE:
PARKING LOT SF: 23,796 SF
40% PARKING LOT SF = 9,518 SF

TREE CANOPY REQUIRED: 9,518 SF
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PRELIMINARY PLANT SCHEDULE

STORMWATER PLANTER PLANTING REQUIREMENTS

GENERAL NOTES:

FACILITY SMALL TREES/ SMALL GROUND
NUMBER FACILITY 5F TREATMENTSF - TREES LARGE SHRUBS ~ SHRUBS COVERS
8D 8D 8D 8D 8D TBD 8D

REQUIREMENTS PER 100 SF

1TREE -OR-

4 LARGE SHRUBS -OR-

6 SMALL SHRUBS

GRASSES, HERBS AND GROUND COVER FOR COMPLETE COVERAGE

2" PEA GRAVEL ZONE1

INTERIOR PARKING LANDSCAPE

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS: TYPE A

1PLANT PER 20
SQUARE FEET =
1PLANT UNIT (PV)

REQUIRED PLANTS:

1 MATURE TREE =15 PU

1SHADE TREE =10 PU

TEVERGREEN TREE =5 PU
TORNAMENTAL TREE =2 PU

1LARGE SHRUB =2 PU
1SMALL/MEDIUM SHRUB =1 PU
LAWN/GROUNDCOVER =1 PU PER 50 SF

LANDSCAPE SQUARE FOOTAGE = 1,253 SF
NUMBER OF REQUIRED PUs = 63 PU
40% PU REQUIRED AS TREES = 25 PU

PLANTS # OF PLANTS PLANT UNITS
SHADE TREE 5 50
LARGE SHRUBS - -
SMALL / MEDIUM SHRUBS 68 68
LAWN / GROUNDCOVER 177 SF 3
TOTAL PLANT UNITS 121

PERIMETER PARKING LANDSCAPE PLANTING

REQUIREMENTS: TYPE A

1PLANT PER 20
SQUARE FEET =
1PLANT UNIT (PV)

REQUIRED PLANTS:

1 MATURE TREE =15 PU

1SHADE TREE =10 PU

TEVERGREEN TREE =5 PU
TORNAMENTAL TREE =2 PU

1LARGE SHRUB =2 PU

1 SMALL/MEDIUM SHRUB =1 PU
LAWN/GROUNDCOVER =1 PU PER 50 SF

LANDSCAPE SQUARE FOOTAGE = 1,970 SF
NUMBER OF REQUIRED PUs = 99 PU
40% PU REQUIRED AS TREES = 40 PU

PLANTS # OF PLANTS PLANT UNITS
SHADE TREE 8 80
LARGE SHRUBS 40 80
SMALL / MEDIUM SHRUBS 29 29
LAWN / GROUNDCOVER 228 SF 4
TOTAL PLANT UNITS 193

TREES QTY  BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE
5 STORMWATER FACILITY TREES TO BE DETERMINED 1 1/2SHCAAI;E B&B
§\\\\\mr/////% \ ‘ o T B
S . = 6 ABIES ALBA ~PYRAMIDALIS™ / NARROW SILVER FIR
s " £ FVERGREEN
7N
6'-8" HT., B&B
1 CALOCEDRUS DECURRENS / INCENSE CEDAR VERGREEN
1 CERCIDIPHYLLUM JAPONICUM / KATSURA TREE (R 2;;?& B&b
N . 6'-8" HT., B&B
7 CHAMAECYPARIS NOOTKATENSIS “GLAUCA PENDULA™ / WEEPING NOOTKA FALSE CYPRESS CVERGREEN
N N 6'-8" HT., B&B
9 CHAMAECYPARIS OBTUSA “GRACILIS™ / SLENDER HINOKI CYPRESS CVERGREEN
% 3 CLADRASTIS LUTEA / AMERICAN YELLOWWOOD 1 2;%\[[5& B&b
{:}z} 4 GINKGO BILOBA ‘GOLDEN COLONNADE’ / GOLDEN COLONNADE MAIDENHAIR TREE L 1/25”52\[15&, B&b
% 2 LAGERSTROEMIA INDICA X FAURIEI 'NATCHEZ’ / NATCHEZ CRAPE MYRTLE 11/ 2;&?& B&b
10 NYSSA SYLVATICA “WILDFIRE™ / BLACK GUM 11/2” CAL., B&B
SHADE
1 QUERCUS RUBRA / NORTHERN RED OAK 11/2” CAL., B&B
SHADE
3 RHAMNUS PURSHIANA / CASCARA 1172 CAL, B&B
SHADE
7 ZELKOVA SERRATA / SAWLEAF ZELKOVA 11/2” CAL., B&B
SHADE
SHRUBS QTY  BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE

@ 49 ABELIA X GRANDIFLORA ‘SHERWOODII’ / SHERWOOD GLOSSY ABELIA 2 GAL.

@ 24 BERBERIS THUNBERGII ~ATROPURPUREA NANA™ / DWARF REDLEAF JAPANSES BARBERRY 2 GAL.

@ 12 CORNUS SERICEA ~KELSEYI™ / KELSEYI DOGWOOD 2 GAL.

@ 4 ILEX CRENATA ~SKY PENCIL™ / SKY PENCIL JAPANESE HOLLY 24" - 36" HT.

@ 109 ILEX CRENATA ‘SOFT TOUCH’ / SOFT TOUCH JAPANESE HOLLY 2 GAL.

éiz:} 46 LEUCOTHOE FONTANESIANA ‘ZEBLID’ / SCARLETTA® DROOPING LEUCOTHOE 2 GAL.

@ 20 LIGUSTRUM JAPONICUM TEXANUM’ / TEXAS JAPANESE PRIVET 5 GAL.

% 34 LONICERA PILEATA / PRIVET HONEYSUCKLE 2 GAL.

@ 59 MAHONIA AQUIFOLIUM ‘COMPACTA’ / COMPACT OREGON GRAPE 2 GAL.

@ 52 NANDINA DOMESTICA ~FIRE POWER™ / FIREPOWER NANDINA 2 GAL.

@ 7 PRUNUS LAUROCERASUS ‘OTTO LUYKEN’/ OTTO LUYKEN ENGLISH LAUREL 2 GAL.

@ 55 RHAPHIOLEPIS UMBELLATA SNOW WHITE’ / YEDDA HAWTHORN 3 GAL.

@ 35 ROSA X 'KO DOUBLE’ / PINK DOUBLE KNOCKOUT ROSE 3 GAL.

42 SARCOCOCCA CONFUSA / FRAGRANT SARCOCOCCA 2 GAL.

@ 4 WEIGELA FLORIDA ~ALEXANDRA™ TM / WINE AND ROSE WEIGELA 5 GAL.
GRASSES /

PERENNIALS QTY  BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE

\\\////

;:/ S 14 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA ~KARL FOERSTER™ / FEATHER REED GRASS 1 GAL.

I\
\\\\\\W////
= /g— 29 MISCANTHUS SINENSIS “YAKUSHIMA™ / DWARF MAIDEN GRASS 1 GAL.
N

% 28 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES “"HAMELN" / HAMELN FOUNTAIN GRASS 1 GAL.

S

%Ngs 46 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES BURGUNDY BUNNY’ / BURGUNDY BUNNY FOUNTAIN GRASS 1 GAL.

LKJ \

ﬁ% 6 POLYSTICHUM MUNITUM / WESTERN SWORD FERN 1 GAL.
SHRUB AREAS QTY  BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE AND NOTES ~ SPACING
: 36 PRUNUS LAUROCERASUS ‘"MOUNT VERNON'’/ MOUNT VERNON ENGLISH LAUREL 2 GAL. 48" O.C.
GROUND QTY  BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE SPACING
COVERS

227 ARCTOSTAPHYLOS UVA-URSI “MASSACHUSETTS™ / MASSACHUSETTS KINNIKINNICK 1 GAL. 30" 0.C.
P 543 PACHYSANDRA TERMINALIS ‘GREEN CARPET’ / GREEN CARPET JAPANESE PACHYSANDRA 4" pOT 127 0.C.
33 RUBUS PENTALORUS “EMERALD CARPET™ / EMERALD CARPET CREEPING RASPBERRY 1 GAL. 48" O.C.

15,134 SF | PROTIME 301 WATER SMARTER FESCUE SEED OR SOD

1. DRAWINGS ARE PRELIMINARY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION OR
BIDDING.

2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR SITE PLAN, AREA
CALCULATIONS AND COMMON AREAS.

3. SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR GRADING PLAN AND STORMWATER
INFORMATION.

4. PLANTS TO BE SIZED ACCORDING TO CITY OF SALEM
REQUIREMENTS FOR GENERAL PLANTING PLAN AND
STORMWATER FACILITIES.

5. STORMWATER FACILITY PLANTINGS TO FOLLOW CITY OF SALEM
STORMWATER PLATING REQUIREMENTS. PLANTS TO BE
SELECTED FROM APPROVED PLANT LIST.

6.  PRELIMINARY PLANTING PLAN SEE SHEET L20.

7. LANDSCAPE TO BE IRRIGATED BY AN UNDERGROUND
AUTOMATIC SYSTEM DESIGNED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

WEST SETBACK PLANTING REQUIREMENTS: TYPE A

TPLANT PER 20
SQUARE FEET =
1PLANT UNIT (PU)

REQUIRED PLANTS:

1T MATURE TREE =15 PU

1SHADE TREE =10 PU

TEVERGREEN TREE =5 PU
TORNAMENTAL TREE =2 PU

1LARGE SHRUB =2 PU
1SMALL/MEDIUM SHRUB =1 PU
LAWN/GROUNDCOVER =1 PU PER 50 SF
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LANDSCAPE SQUARE FOOTAGE = 2,479 SF
NUMBER OF REQUIRED PUs =124 PU
40% PU REQUIRED AS TREES = 50 PU

PLANTS # OF PLANTS PLANT UNITS
MATURE TREE 9 135
SHADE TREE - -
EVERGREEN TREE - -
ORNAMENTAL TREE - -
LARGE SHRUBS 5 10
SMALL / MEDIUM SHRUBS - -
LAWN / GROUNDCOVER 405 SF 8
TOTAL PLANT UNITS 153
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CANOPY COVERAGE
ARCHEOLOGICAL SoIL AVAILABILITY
PRESERLAQE?;I: AREA TOO TREE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

GENERAL NOTES:

1. VERIFY ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. SEE
CIVIL DRAWINGS. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG. NOTIFY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF CONFLICTS.

2. SEE PLANTING PLAN FOR TREE AND PLANT LAYOUT
SHEET L20.

3. TREE CANOPY SPECIES FOR SHADE COVERAGE SEE
SCHEDULE THIS SHEET. GENERAL PLANT SCHEDULE SEE
L21.

4. PARKING LOT CANOPY COVERAGE TREE SPECIES
SELECTED FROM SALEM TREE TABLE 806-7.

TREE CANOPY REQUIREMENTS:

PARKING LOT SF: 23,796 SF
40% PARKING LOT SF = 9,518 SF

TREE CANOPY REQUIRED: 9,518 SF
TREE CANOPY PROPOSED: 12,439 SF
REQUIREMENT MET
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TREE CANOPY

PLAN

PARKI NG LOT SF TREE CANOPY PLANT SCHEDULE
‘ TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CANOPY SIZE
23,796 SF
CLADRASTIS LUTEA / AMERICAN YELLOWWOOD | 35/ DIAMETER
NYSSA SYLVATICA “WILDFIRE™ / BLACK GUM 35/ DIAMETER
% ? RHAMNUS PURSHIANA / CASCARA 35/ DIAMETER
711\ N
: ZELKOVA SERRATA / SAWLEAF ZELKOVA 50’ DIAMETER
. ! I §\\\\\\W//% .
| : ; TREE CANOPY TABLE
| I * CANOPY SOIL
l . » TREENUMBER — TREE CANOPYSIZE -V AGESF AVAILABILITY CF
l\ ! liraaric » - . TOf 35/ DIA, 881 SF 1144 CF
1 =T
| L —mmu\ % - TO2 35 DIA. 946 SF 1,254 CF
l = m
| TO8 I e TO3 35/ DIA. 962 SF 1,260 CF
\ \ H
| el 7 TO4 50 DIA. 1963 SF 2,450 CF
| S y
| H\ HIM —_——— P = S TO5 50’ DIA 1,959 SF 2,412 CF
1 i m T ‘ﬂfm [[E=li=)) A== ===
| Sy, A [e=ile=) NC TS e e v TO6 35/ DIA 958 SF 1,022 CF
T A TN A A A | ’
| halia P 1IN H‘ AT T =AY
l [ e Ny S \\H — | gy L ,[ 157 1 /
= HH H\—:@uf— ‘ = L R/ TO7 35’ DIA. 922 SF 1,204 CF
\TO% H e T =1 ‘
l HJ \ﬁrw—m‘ i mi‘— U=" L A [
] L= |=! ______ e Lz BN w k
\ Vi / 'll’__ __ . 5 l ’ TO8 35/ DIA. 962 SF 1,270 CF
=N [ | L B
.E s N7 : | TO9 35/ DIA. 962 SF 1,030 CF
. .30 TIO 35/ DIA. 962 SF 1,288 CF
, (\l:/ T4 35/ DIA. 962 SF 1264 CF
Ll
Q: - TOTAL 12,439 SF
|
. Tam T
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MU-I CODE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSED
BUILDINGS
(1) MAXIMUM 10-FT SETBACK APPLIES IF THE SETBACK IS USED FOR PED AMENITIES.
B) FOR DOUBLE FRONTAGE LOTS, THE SETBACK ABUTTING A STREET SHALL ONLY N/A

APPLY TO THE STREET W/ THE HIGHEST STREET CLASSIFICATION OR WHERE BOTH HAVE THE
SAME CLASSIFICATION, THE STREET DESIGNATED BY THE APPLICANT. NO MIN OR MAX IS REQ

ABUTTING THE OTHER STREET

HEIGHT
MAX 65'

MET
BLDG 1 (COMMON) >20'

MIN 20' MAY PROVIDE A FALSE FRONT, PROMINENT ENTRY, CUPOLA, OR REVERSE SHED BLDGS 2-18 (RES) <69’

TO MEET THIS REQUIREMENT.

ACCESS. STRUC. = EXEMPT

BUILDING FRONTAGE

MIN 75% FOR CORNER LOTS, THIS STANDARD MUST BE MET ON THE FRONTAGE OF THE N/A

STREET W/ THE HIGHEST CLASSIFICATION. THE INTERSECTING STREET HAS A 40% MIN

STANDARD

533-6 PED ORIENTED DESIGN
GROUND FLOOR HEIGHT ON PRIMARY STREETS
14 FT MIN. (FLOOR TO CEILING)

SEPARATION OF GROUND FLOOR USES FOR RES USE

VERTICAL OR HORIZ SEPARATION IS REQ FROM PUBLIC ROW

VERTICAL DISTANCE MIN 1.5' MAX 3'
HORIZONTAL DIST
MIN 5" MAX 10'

SHALL TAKE THE FORM OF LANDSCAPED AREA OR PLAZA

N/A

BUILDING FACADE ARTICULATION

(2) BLDGS SHALL INCORPORATE VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL ARTICULATION AND SHALL

DIVIDE VERTICAL MASS INTO A BASE, MIDDLE, AND TOP,
A) BASE: GROUND FLOOR FACADES:
1. CHANGE IN MATERIALS
2. CHANGE IN COLOR

3. MOLDING OR OTHER HORIZONTALLY-ARTICULATED TRANSITION PIECE
B) MIDDLE; INCORPORATED AT A MIN OF EVERY 50" AT LEAST ONE OF THE

FOLLOWING
1. RECESSES OF A MIN DEPTH OF 2
2. EXTENSIONS OF A MIN DEPTH OF 2
3. VERTICALY-ORIENTED WINDOWS
4. PILASTERS
C) TOP

1. CORNICE A MIN OF 8" TALL AND 3" BEYOND FACE OF FACADE
2. CHANGE IN MATERIAL FROM THE UPPER FLOORS, 8" TALL
3. OFFSETS OR BREAKS IN ROOF ELEVATION, A MIN OF 3' HIGH

4. AROOF OVERHANG A MIN OF 8" DEEP

MET
1,2, & 3 PROVIDED

MET
2 & 3 PROVIDED

MET
4 PROVIDED

GROUND FLOOR WINDOWS (APPLIES TO PRIMARY STREETS)
MIN 65%
ONLY TRANSPARENT WINDOWS COUNT

N/A

BUILDING ENTRANCES (APPLIES TO PRIMARY STREETS)

2) FOR RESIDENTIAL USES ON GROUND FLOOR, A PRIMARY BLDG ENTRANCE FOR

EACH BLDG FACADE FACING A PRIMARY STREET SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE PRIMARY STREET. N/A

3) BLDG ENTRANCES SHALL INCLUDE WEATHER PROTECTION

WEATHER PROTECTION (APPLIES TO GROUND FLOORS ADJACENT TO STREET)

MIN 75%
1) AWNINGS OR CANOPIES

2) MIN CLEARANCE OF 8' ABOVE GROUND SURFACE. MAY ENCROACH INTO

PUBLIC ROW.

N/A

PARKING

BEHIND OR BESIDE STRUCTURES, NOT BETWEEN STRUCTURE AND STREET N/A

MECH EQUIPMENT

1) GROUND LEVEL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED W/ LANDSCAPING OR SITE

OBSCURING FENCE OR WALL; LOCATED BEHIND OR BESIDE BLDGS

MET
PTAC UNITS WILL BE USED

2)ROOF TOP EQUIP (OTHER THAN SOLAR) SHALL BE SET BACK OR SCREENED SO THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT

AS NOT TO BE VISIBLE TO A PERSON STANDING AT GROUND LEVEL 60" AWAY.

PROJECT INFO:

891 23RD ST NE - PHASE |
TAX ID: 527113 (4000)

SIZE: 143,102 SF (3.3 ACRES)

ZONE: MU-|
UNIT AND PARKING SUMMARY
x30 3 BED/1.5BA
x18 2 BED/1.0BA
x12 1 BED/1.0BA
60 TOTAL UNITS
PARKING : 63 PARKING SPACES (1.05 PER UNIT)
48 STANDARD
(INCLUD. 3 ADA AND 1 LOADING SPACES)
15 COMPACT
EV PARKING
TOTAL PARKING: 63 SPACES
EV ENABLED PARKING REQ: 26 SPACES MIN (66x0.40=25.2)

EV ENABLED PARKING PROVIDED: 26 SPACES

BIKE PARKING SUMMARY

REQUIRED RATIO:
NUMBER OF UNITS:
REQUIRED NO. OF SPACES:

TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED:
LT PARKING PROVIDED IN UNITS:

ST PARKING PROVIDED OUTSIDE BLDGS

ST PARKING IN BUILDING BREEZEWAYS:

ST COVERED BIKE PARKING CORRAL SPACES:
BIKE PARKING 4: 30

PARKING LANDSCAPING

PARKING AREA: 24,170 SF (PARKING AREA FALLS BELOW 50,000 SF SO

LANDSCAPING IS NOT REQUIRED)

PARKING LANDSCAPE AREA: 1933 SF (24,170 x 0.08)
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(INCLUDING PARKING SPACES, AISLES, PLANTING ISLANDS, CORNER AREAS, AND
CURBED AREAS, BUT NOT INCLUDING INTERIOR DRIVEWAYS.)

INTERIOR PARKING LANDSCAPE AREA PROVIDED: 1950 SF (>1933 SF REQ)

A12

PRINTED:  7/19/2024 5:34:47 PM ORIGINAL SHEET SiZE : 2234






		Sheets

		.A12 - SITE PLAN - PHASE 2






